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ITB Subject: Forensic Genetic Laboratory services for the Committee on Missing Persons in Cyprus 

Clarifications no 3 dated 27 March 2019 

 
QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1 Further to the Issue of Clarification No 1 dated 21 
March, could we reiterate the request from another 
bidder that you allow us to submit our tender 
electronically rather than by hand to avoid the loss 
of several days in the tendering process? 

This could be considered in case of any revision is 
made to the bid documents close to the bid 
submission deadline. 
 

2 Please could you give an indication of the number 
of samples to be submitted between contract start-
up (1 May 2019) and the end of December 2019 
and the frequency of those submissions. 

This will be depending on the progress of the 
works.  

3 Please can you confirm that all bone/teeth samples 
are currently available for submission, or is 3,000 
the expectation that will be recovered during the 
next 3.5 years? 

The estimated number of samples to be tested are 
3000 samples within 36 months. 
 
 

4 In addressing section 2.1 on Form E, please could 
you clarify if there is any requirement for the 
testing laboratory to visit Cyprus or carry out any 
work in Cyprus? 

No 

5 Evaluation of Submissions:  we understand the 
pass/fail criteria on certain aspects of the 
submissions and that the detailed evaluation will be 
focussed on the 3 - 5 lowest priced bids.  You state 
that the technical bids shall be evaluated on a 
pass/fail basis for compliance or non-compliance 
with the technical specifications.   

 Could you possibly elaborate further on your 
scoring mechanism and also whether any questions 
are weighted for importance?   

If the technical submissions are not to be graded and 
a number of providers meet the technical 
specification, will the choice of supplier just be 
based on price? 

The `Lowest priced technically responsive, eligible 
and qualified Bid` will be evaluated for contract 
award. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
No, there are no evaluation criteria to be weighted 
for importance. 
 
 
 
Yes 

 

 

  

  

 


